School Nutrition Program Administrative Review SFA User Manu









Table of Contents

1.0 School Nutrition Program	2
1.1 Purpose/Overview	2
1.2 Website Benefits and Features	2
1.3 User Manual	2
1.4 Security Setup	3
1.5 Error Processing	3
2.0 Accessing the Website	5
2.1 Logging On	5
2.2 Content Overview	6
2.3 Programs Page	7
2.4 Selecting a Program Year	9
2.5 Search	11
3.0 Compliance – Review Tracking	12
3.1 Compliance Menu	12
3.2 Review Tracking	13
3.3 Review Dashboard	13
3.4 Review Tools	15
3.5 SFA Contact Information	15
3.6 Review Forms	16
3.7 Off-Site Assessment Forms	18
3.8 SFA-Level Forms	19
3.9 Meal Compliance Risk Assessment Tool	20
3.10 Corrective Action Documents	23
3.11 Recommendations/Commendations	26
3.12 Technical Assistance	27
3.13 Notes to SFA	28
4.0 Reports	31
4.1 About Reports	31
5.0 Security	33
5.1 Changing Passwords	33



1.0 School Nutrition Program

1.1 Purpose/Overview

This module is used to administer compliance reviews for the School Nutrition Programs (SNP). The Administrative Review module is web-based and accessible via the SNP Compliance module. The purpose of this module also provides the ability for SFAs to complete the off-site portion of the USDA defined review forms, as well as submit their CADs.

1.2 Website Benefits and Features

The system is a user-friendly application that allows authorized users to participate in and manage the Administrative Review process. Key system features include:

- A single integrated database to document all aspects of the review.
- Automated population of form data based on application and claims data, when available.
- The ability to save partially completed forms online, allowing the user to complete the process at a later time.
- Individual User IDs and passwords for secure login to program functions and accurate tracking of user behavior.
- A robust security module that streamlines security setting controls by enabling administrators to easily assign users to numerous pre-defined groups and eliminating the need to manually set each user's security access.

1.3 User Manual

This user manual is intended for use by authorized SFA users that manage and conduct Administrative Reviews for the School Nutrition Programs (SNP). It is designed to provide a general understanding of how to use the system in an effective and efficient manner. This manual will provide:

- A general explanation of each feature available.
- Screen examples of website pages and forms.
- Step-by-step instructions for utilizing the website features.
- Tips and notes to enhance your understanding of the system.



1.4 Security Setup

Security definition is managed by the State via the Security module. In most instances, two security user profiles are created:

- Administrative Review (State).
- Administrative Review (SFA).

The Administrative Review (State) rights usually provide users within the security group overall access the Administrative Review module.

The Administrative Review SFA rights, working in conjunction with the Compliance Review maintenance access definitions, usually provides external users within the security group access to the off-site assessment forms, corrective action documents, commendations, notes to SFAs, and review attachments. If the State has procured the Technical Assistance function, users are also provided access to this.

1.5 Error Processing

All information entered and saved on the system is verified to ensure it conforms to data entry guidelines and system rules. The site performs two types of checks on information entered: Input Edits and Business Rule Edits.

1.5.1 Input Edits

Whenever information is saved or prior to proceeding to a new screen, the site checks for input errors. These errors may include entry errors, such as an invalid data entry (i.e., entering a 4-digit Zip Code), or a non-logical entry (e.g., entering a greater number of eligible than enrolled children).

If a form contains an input error and the user selects Save, the screen either displays the error code and description in red at the top of the page (and the error code is a letter) or displays a

message next to the field in error. Input errors <u>must</u> <u>be corrected</u> before you can proceed. The system will <u>not</u> save data entered on a screen that contains an input error. The user must correct the input errors and select **Save** again.

	Detail Screen
Name:	Name Required
Site:	Paris Preschool Center (1000) 🗸 🥝
Type of Error:	Incorrectly Denied Verification Error Other Household Member
	Type of Error Required
Error Description:	Error Description Required
Corrective Action Required:	Corrective Action Required Required
Date of Corrective Action:	Date of Corrective Action Required







Please Note: Pop-up screens primarily use Input Error processing. Therefore, this type of editing is commonly viewable on a pop-up screen.

1.5.2 Business Rule Edits

Business rule edits are used to ensure that entered data on a form conforms to State-defined guidelines/requirements and federal regulation. Once the user initiates a save, the system will perform business rule edit checks <u>after</u> all input errors have been corrects and a confirmation screen is provided stating that data entered has been saved and identifies whether errors exist.

The user may correct business rule errors immediately or at another time. The entered data will not be lost. The errors will display at the top of the screen with an error code (usually 4-5 digits) and error description. Business rule edits do not prohibit the system from saving the data entered on the screen.



Figure 2: Example of a Business Rule Error (Partial Screen)

In addition, business rule edits have an error severity that indicates whether an error is considered an Error or a Warning. Errors appear in red and must be corrected before the form can be submitted. Warnings appear in blue and indicate an "out of the ordinary" data value. Warning errors do not need to be corrected prior to form submission.



2.0 Accessing the Website

Before you can begin using the **Compliance** module, you must be assigned a user ID and password that provides the required security privileges. Once this setup is complete, you may use the Internet and your assigned user ID and password to access and log onto the website.

The system can be accessed from any computer connected to the Internet by opening the browser and entering the following designated URL in the browser's address line:

Production

https://cnar.nysed.gov/Splash.aspx



Tip: Add this URL to your browser's Favorites list or create a shortcut to the website on your desktop for quicker access to the site. Refer to the browser and operating system help files for further information.

2.1 Logging On

2.1.1 To Log On

- 1. Access the system by typing the URL into the address line of your web browser.
- 2. Enter the assigned User ID.
- 3. Enter your **Password**.
- 4. Select Log On.



Figure 3: Logon screen



2.1.2 First Time Logging In?

If you do not have a user ID and password, contact the Help Desk. If this is your first time logging on, the system will automatically require you to change your password.

- 1. Select a new password and enter it into the box provided.
- 2. Re-enter the new **password** for confirmation.
- 3. Select Save.

Please Note: Security configuration settings generally require a password eight (8) to twelve (12) characters in length. Password must be at a minimum eight (8) characters in length. Passwords are case-sensitive.



Breadcrumb Trail

The password must contain at least:

- One numeric character.
- Once special character (e.g., \$, ?, !).
- One uppercase character.

For security reasons, the system will automatically log you out after twenty (20) minutes of inactivity.

2.2 Content Overview

Once you are logged in and have selected a SFA, the top portion of the screen provides basic information about your location within the system and the selected SFA.

Menu Items	Year Log O
Applications Compliance Reports	Security Search Year Help Log Out
Item	Description
Review Tracking	Functions for tracking reviews.
Procurement Review Tracking	Functions for tracking procurement reviews.
	Figure 4: SNP Compliance Menu Screen



ltem	Description
	Menu items display on the blue menu bar at the top of the page. Selecting a menu item will take you to its menu page.
Menu Items	Users may not have access to all menu items. If you are unable to select a particular menu item, you do not have the necessary security rights. Contact the Help Desk for assistance.
Breadcrumb Trail	The navigation, or breadcrumb trail, identifies your location within the web site. Selecting a specific portion of the trail will take you back to that particular screen.
	The selected program year will display on the right beneath the menu bar. Upon logging in, the system defaults to the most current active program year.
Year	The default program year is determined by the State via the <i>Maintenance & Configuration > Program Year Maintenance</i> screen.
Logout	The logout button displays in the menu bar. It is recommended to select Logout to properly exit the system.



Please Note: For security reasons, the system will automatically log you out after twenty (20) minutes of inactivity.

2.3 Programs Page

Once you successfully log on, the Programs page is displayed. An individual user's access to specific modules is based on the user's security rights.



Please Note: If a user only has access to the School Nutrition Programs module, the Programs screen is not displayed. The user is immediately taken to the SNP module.



Tip: The Accounting, Maintenance and Configuration, and Security Tiles are always gray because these are administrative modules that are available to only authorized State users. SFAs will not have access to these modules. Only select authorized State users will have access to these modules.



The Administrative Review sub-module resides within the School Nutrition Program module, under Compliance.



2.4 Selecting a Program Year

Information for SFAs and sites are displayed based on the selected program year. Upon logging on to the system, the "active" program year is the default selection and is located in the top-right corner in the blue bar. In order to view information from a prior year, the program year will need to be changed.



Please Note: A SFA will be unable to select a new year if they have not been granted the security right. Contact the Help Desk and request access to the Select Year security right if the ability to see data from prior years is needed.

2.4.1 Selecting a Program Year

- 1. Select **Year** on the blue menu toolbar at the top of the page. The **Year Select** screen displays.
- 2. Select the year.



Please Note: The selected year is indicated by **<Selected.**

3. Use the menu toolbar to return to a task in the program.



Tip: The ability to view and/or modify a school year is managed by the State's system administrator via the **Maintenance & Configuration > Program Year Maintenance** screen.

It is important to note that a school year may be set as **"view only**" to the SFAs and **"modify"** to authorized State users.

Year Select			
Select Year			
2017 - 2018 < Selected			
2015 - 2016			
2014 - 2015			



Figure 5: Year Select Screen



2.5 Search

For most system functions performed by the State, the user must search for and select a SFA using the Search function before beginning any task. When the Search screen displays, a SFA can be searched for using all or part of the LEA Code, Name, or any other combination of parameters provided on this screen.



Please Note: If a user is associated with only one SFA, other Search screens will not be accessible. The system will always default to the SFA's data.

2.5.1 Searching for a SFA

- 1. On the menu toolbar, select **Search** to access the screen.
- 2. Enter search parameters.
- 3. Select Search.
- 4. Select a SFA.



Tip: The SFA List displays based upon the search criteria entered. If no selections were made, the list displays all available SFAs with the designated status (default is "Active"). To display all SFAs leave all search parameters blank and select **Search**.

	SNP SFA Search					
Search for SF	As					
LEA Code:		Lead Reviewer:		~		
SFA Name:		Review Type:		\sim		
		Review Status:		~		
SFA Status:	Active \checkmark					
		Search				
SFAs				Found:		
LEA Code	SFA Name		Lead Reviewer	Review Status		

Figure 6: Search Screen (Sample)



Please Note: Only users managing/supporting multiple SFAs will have access to the Search screen. Users will only see SFAs associated with their user account.



3.0 Compliance – Review Tracking

The Compliance Review Tracking section provides instructions regarding how to navigate through and use the features associated with Administrative Reviews, including Corrective Action Documents (CADs) Through the web-based Compliance module, authorized users can:

- Enter and maintain SFA contact information related to the review.
- Complete the USDA Off-site.
- Complete the USDA worksheets and tools.
- Manage the requirement for and submission of CADs.
- Enter technical assistance information.
- Review Notes from the State Agency.
- Add attachments to the system.
- Correspondence tracking.
- Submit CADs to the State for review.

3.1 Compliance Menu

From the SNP module, authorized users can access the Compliance administration sub-module. The SNP Reviews screen can be used to open an existing Administrative Review to view.

Once a new review has been added to the system, the SFA user will have access to the Review Dashboard for a summary of the review and a launching point to all available review specific functions.

3.1.1 Accessing the School Nutrition Program Compliance Menu

- 1. Log on to the **website**.
- 2. The Review Dashboard displays.
- 3. On the blue menu toolbar, select **Compliance** to access the screen.

Applications Compliance Reports Se	curity Search	Year Help Log Out
Compliance >		
Item	Description	
Review Tracking	Functions for tracking reviews.	
Procurement Review Tracking	Functions for tracking procurement reviews.	

Figure 7: SNP Compliance Menu



3.2 Review Tracking

The Review Tracking menu item provides access to all SNP related reviews maintained within the system for the selected SFA. Selecting the Review Tracking menu item will display the selected SFA's list of SNP Reviews. This information is retrieved from the review's respective Review Information screen.

3.2.1 Accessing a Review

- 1. From the Compliance menu, select **Review Tracking.** The SNP Reviews screen displays.
- 2. Click the **Details** link under the actions column next to the corresponding review. The SNP Review Dashboard displays.

Actions Revie ID Details 3200 Details 3185	w Review Year 2017 - 2018	Review Type Administrative	Lead Reviewer	Scheduled Date	Closed Date	Nbr of Sites 0	Status Open
Details 3200 Details 3185	2017 - 2018	Administrative				0	Open
Details 3185	2017 2019						
	2017 - 2018	Administrative				1	Open
Details 3167	2017 - 2018	Administrative				0	Open
Details 3165	2017 - 2018	First Review				1	Open
Details 1028	2017 - 2018	Administrative	State, CTS	1/11/2018		1	Open

Figure 8: SNP Reviews List Screen

3.3 Review Dashboard

The Review Dashboard serves as the launching point for all information pertaining to the review including:

- Updating the review contact information.
- Viewing USDA forms and worksheets.
- Viewing findings and Corrective Action Documents (CADs).
- Reviewing Technical Assistance, Notes, and Commendations.

The Review Progress tracking bar at the top of the dashboard allows for each stage of the review to be viewed at-a-glance. Each must be completed sequentially to progress through the review process.



Figure 9: SNP Reviews List Screen – Review Progress Screen



3.3.1 Accessing the Review Dashboard

- 1. If a SFA has not already been selected, search for and select a **SFA** using the Search screen.
- 2. On the blue menu toolbar, select **Compliance** to access the screen.
- 3. Select Review Tracking from the Compliance menu.
- 4. Select the **Details** link under the Actions column next to the corresponding review. The **Review Dashboard screen** is displayed

Schedule	d Off-site	On-site	CAD	Closed	-0
Review Details	;				
Review Type: Review Form S	Administrative Set: Administrative Review v4	Lead Reviewer:	State, CTS	Review ID: Status:	1028 Open
Review Tools					
Review Tools	Description				
Review Tools Action View Modify	Description SFA Contact Information				
Action View Modify Detail	Description SFA Contact Information Review Forms				
Review Tools Action View Modify Detail View	Description SFA Contact Information Review Forms Corrective Action Documents (2)	3)			
Action View Modify Detail View View	Description SFA Contact Information Review Forms Corrective Action Documents (2)	3)			
Action View Modify Detail View View View View	Description SFA Contact Information Review Forms Corrective Action Documents (2) Recommendation (2) Commendations (0)	3)			
Review Tools Action View Modify Detail View View View View View	Description SFA Contact Information Review Forms Corrective Action Documents (2) Recommendation (2) Commendations (0) Technical Assistance (2)	3)			
Action View Modify Detail View View View View View View	Description SFA Contact Information Review Forms Corrective Action Documents (2) Recommendation (2) Commendations (0) Technical Assistance (2) Notes to SFA (2)	3)			

Figure 10: SNP Reviews – Review Dashboard Screen

Helpful Tips

Tip: When applicable, a number in the parenthesis is displayed after a menu item. This indicates the respective count of the associated items (e.g., a "(1)" next to Site Dashboard indicated that one (1) site has been selected for review).



3.4 Review Tools

The Review Tracking screen contains general administrative information about the review. Some Review Information is pre-populated based on the SFA Profile, Application, and/or Site Applications. Furthermore, there is data entered on this screen that drives the status of the Review Progress Bar, SFA access to the Off-site review forms, and SFA access to the Corrective Action documents.

3.5 SFA Contact Information

The SFA Contact Information screen contains general contact information, including the Superintendent/Sponsoring Official and Child Nutrition Director. The Review Contact will be entered by the SFA user.

3.5.1 Viewing or Modifying SFA Contact Information

- 1. Select **Review Tracking** from the Compliance menu.
- 2. Select **Details** under the Actions column next to the corresponding review.
- 3. Select View or Modify next to SFA Contact Information.
- 4. Either identify that the **Review Contact** is the same as an existing SFA contact already identified by checking the respective box or enter the **Review Contact Information** if not an existing contact.
- 5. Select Save.

: If the following	information is not corre	ct, the SNP SFA Applica	tion must be updated	d and re-submitted.
perintendent/	Sponsoring Official			
	Salutation First N	Name Last Nar	ne	
Name:	~			
Email Address:	3			
Phone:		Ext: Fax:		
Title:				
Included in	all email and mailing dis	tributions?		
hild Nutrition D	rector			
	Salutation First M	Name Last Nam	ne -	
Name:	~			
Email Address:	\$			
Phone:		Ext: Fax:		
Title:				
Included in	all email and mailing dis	tributions?		
eview Contact				
Superinter	lent/Spansoring Official			
Child Nutrit	on Director			
Name:	Salutation First M	Name Last Nan	ne	
Email Address:	\$			
Phone:		Ext: Fax:		







Please Note: SFA contact information is loaded by the New York State Education Department. If the information is not correct, the State Agency must be notified so the information can be updated and re-submitted. The SFA's official contact information cannot be changed from this screen.

3.6 Review Forms

The Review Forms function is accessed from the Review Dashboard. This screen contains the USDApublished forms.

3.6.1 Accessing the Review Forms (SFA-Level)

- 1. If necessary, search for and select a SFA.
- 2. Select Review Tracking from the Compliance menu.
- 3. Click the **Details** link under the Action column next to the corresponding review, the **Review Dashboard** will display.
- 4. Select **Detail** next the Review Forms option.



Please Note: The system groups the forms by type. The forms list can be expanded or collapsed by selecting the (+) or (-) icons for easier viewing.

	Action	Form	Status
Θ		Off-site Assessment (14)	
Ξ		SFA Forms (13)	
	View	100 - Certification and Benefit Issuance	Pending Review
	View	200 - Verification	Pending Review
	View	300 - Meal Counting and Claiming	Pending Review
	View	600 - Dietary Specifications and Nutrition Analysis	Pending Review
	View	700 - Resource Management (2018)	Pending Review
	View	800 - Civil Rights	Pending Review
	View	900 - SFA On Site Monitoring	Pending Review
	View	1000 - Local School Wellness Policy	Pending Review
	View	1100 - Smart Snacks	Pending Review
	View	1200 - Professional Standards	Pending Review
	View	1600 - School Breakfast and SFSP Outreach	Pending Review
	View	Other Federal Programs	Pending Review
	View	Resource Mgt Comprehensive Review	Pending Review
\Box		Sites (1)	
	Detail	York Central Elementary School	
		< Back	

Figure 12: Off-Site Assessment SFA-Level Review Forms Screen (Partial)



3.6.2 Accessing the Review Forms (Site-Level)

- 1. Search for and select SFA.
- 2. Select Review Tracking from the Compliance Menu.
- 3. Select the **Details link** next to the applicable review to access the dashboard.
- 4. Select **Detail** next to the **Review Forms** option.
- 5. Select **Detail** next to the **Site** to see the respective Site-level forms. Only sites selected via the Site Selection screen would be displayed on the Review Forms screen.

Ξ		Sites (1)	
	Detail	York Central Elementary School	

Figure 13: Details Site Screen



Please Note: The system groups the forms by type. The forms list can be expanded or collapsed by selecting the (+) or (-) icons for easier viewing.

- 6. Select **View** next to the next to the corresponding Review Form.
- 7. Select **Back to Form List** to return to the previous screen.

Action	Form	Status
	Site Forms (5)	
View	Meal Compliance Risk Assessment Tool	
View	Dietary Specifications Assessment Tool - Breakfast	Pending Review
View	Dietary Specifications Assessment Tool - Lunch	Pending Review
View	Meal Component and Quantities - Breakfast	Pending Review
View	Meal Component and Quantities - Lunch	Pending Review
	< Back	

Figure 14: Off-Site Assessment Site-Level Review Forms Screen



Tip: The display of meal-specific forms is based on whether the meal type was selected for review by the State on the Site Selection screen. For example: if a site was only selected for a Lunch review, only the Lunch version of the Off-site Assessment Site forms would display.



3.7 Off-Site Assessment Forms

The Off-site Assessment portion of the Administrative Review enables the SFA and State to collaboratively complete USDA-designated review forms prior to going on-site. The State may complete all components of the off-site forms or it may grant SFA users access to complete specific form groups. This is determined by State policy and managed by the State via Security rights and configuration on the Compliance Maintenance screen.



Please Note: The right margin of each Off-site Assessment form will have a blue vertical line which indicates that the question is part of the Off-site Assessment.

The following forms are part of the Off-site Assessment:

SFA Forms:

- 100 Certification and Benefit Issuance
- 200 Verification
- 300 Meal Counting and Claiming
- 600 Dietary Specifications and Nutrient Analysis
- 700 Resource Management
- 800 Civil Rights
- 900 SFA On-site Monitoring
- 1000 Local School Wellness Policy
- 1100 Smart Snacks
- 1200 Professional Standards
- 1600 School Breakfast and Summer Food Service Program (SFSP) Outreach
- Other Federal Programs
- Resource Management Comprehensive Review Form



Please Note: State-specific forms may be included in the Off-site Assessment. Follow the instructions for completing/reviewing Off-site SFA, as the functionality is the same.

Site Forms:

- Meal Compliance Risk Assessment Tool
- Dietary Specifications Assessment Tool Breakfast
- Dietary Specifications Assessment Tool Lunch
- Meal Component and Quantities Breakfast
- Meal Component and Quantities Lunch



Helpful Tips

Tip: The list of Off-site Assessment forms that can be accessed by the SFA is managed by the State via the **Maintenance & Configuration > Compliance Maintenance** screen.

3.8 SFA-Level Forms

П

The Off-site SFA-level forms provided by the USDA are usually completed prior to the on-site visit and completion of the On-site forms.

3.8.1 Viewing the Off-Site Assessment Forms

- 1. If necessary, search for and select a SFA.
- 2. Select **Review Tracking** from the **Compliance** menu.
- 3. Select the **Details** link for the corresponding review. The **Review Dashboard** displays.
- 4. Select Detail next to the Review Forms option to access the screen.
- 5. Select **View** next to the corresponding **Off-site Assessment** form.
- 6. Select Back to Form List to return to the previous screen.

-site Ass	sessment	
100	Does the SFA meet one of the following criteria:	
	SFA-wide Special ProvisionNon-Base Year (Provision 2/3)	
	RCCI, without day students	
	SFA-wide Community Eligibility Provision	
	Note: If one of the above is checked, skip questions 101 – 205 and proceed to question 300. If the SFA does not meet one of the above criteria answer the following questions (101-205).	
	N/A	
101	Who is the determining official for certifying household applications (Names and/or position titles)?	
	Test	
102	a. Does the SFA use an electronic applications approval system or a manual application approval system? Starting in 2015-16, if a combination of electronic and manual is used, select "Combination". Electronic	8
	b. Does the SFA use an electronic benefit issuance system or a manual benefit issuance system? Starting in 2015-16, if a combination of electronic and manual is used, select "Combination". Electronic	6

Figure 15: Off-Site Assessment Form – 100 – Certification and Benefit Issuance (Partial Screen)



3.9 Site Level Forms

The Sites section of the Off-site Assessment consists of the following tools: Meal Compliance Risk Assessment, Dietary Specifications, and Meal Component and Quantities.

3.9.1 Meal Compliance Risk Assessment Tool

Per the USDA Guidance Manual, the State must complete the form under the Meal Compliance Risk Assessment Tool for each selected school. The Meal Compliance Risk Assessment evaluates error-prone areas and provides risk scores. The State may work collaboratively with the SFA to obtain current data.

The selected site with the highest Meal Compliance Risk Assessment score must undergo a more in-depth meal review (i.e., "Targeted Menu Review"). Refer to the USDA Administrative Review Guidance Manual for additional meal compliance assessment information.

3.9.2 Reviewing the Meal Compliance Risk Assessment Tool by Site

- 1. If necessary, search for and select a SFA.
- 2. Select Review Tracking from the Compliance menu.
- 3. Select the **Details** link next to the corresponding review to access the **Review Dashboard.**
- 4. Click the **Detail** link next to **Review Forms option.** The **Review Forms** screen displays.
- 5. Select **Detail** for the applicable Site.
- 6. Select View next to Meal Compliance Risk Assessment Tool.
- 7. Click the **Back to the Form List** button to return to the previous screen.

Risk Score: 0.0						
Off-site Assessment						
1	In addition to the National School Lunch Program, which of the following Child Nutrition Programs operate at the site?					
	School Breakfast Program	Ves No	0.0			
	Seamless Summer Option	Ves No	0.0			
	Afterschool Snack Program	Yes No	0.0			
	Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program	Yes No	0.0			
	Special Milk Program	◯ Yes ◯ No	0.0			
2	What are the age/grade groups served in the school?					
	Pre-K	Yes No	0.0			
	K-5 only (or K-1, K-2, K-3, K-4)	Ves No	0.0			
	6-8 only (or 6-7, 7-8)	Ves No	0.0			
	9-12 only (or 10-12)	Yes No	0.0			
	K-8 overlap	Yes No	0.0			
	6-12 overlap	Yes No	0.0			
	K-12 overlap	◯ Yes ◯ No	0.0			
3	Were Performance Standard 1 or Performance Standard 2 violations identified at the previous administrative review or during follow-up activities?	Ves No	0.0	0		

Figure 16: Meal Compliance Risk Assessment Tool Screen (Partial)



3.9.3 Dietary Specifications Assessment Tool

The State may need to complete the Dietary Specifications Assessment Tool for Lunch and/or Breakfast for a Targeted Menu Review. Per the USDA Guidance Manual, "... the Dietary Specifications Assessment Tool requires analysis of the dietary specifications and enables the State to further examine the school's compliance with the meal pattern requirements for SBP and NSLP. Responses to the Off-site portion of the Dietary Specifications Assessment Tool determine if the school selected is low-risk or high-risk". The referenced time period is a typical week during the current school year.

All questions answered in the Dietary Specifications Assessment during the Off-site assessment must also be validated during the On-site assessment to confirm the risk level and provide technical assistance or perform a nutrient analysis, as appropriate. Refer to the USDA Administrative Review Guidance Manual for additional Dietary Specifications Assessment information.



Please Note: The Dietary Specifications Assessment is subjective and requires application of a State's "best judgement" (per USDA). It is strongly recommended the same reviewer completes the Off-site and On-site portion of the assessment to ensure consistency in responses.

3.9.4 Using the Dietary Specifications Assessment Tool

- 1. Search for and select a SFA, if necessary.
- 2. Select Review Tracking from the Compliance menu.
- 3. Select the **Details** link for the applicable review to access the **Review Dashboard**.
- 4. Select **Detail** next to the **Review Forms** option. The **Review Forms screen** displays.
- 5. Click **Detail** next to the applicable Site.
- 6. Select View for the Dietary Specifications Assessment Tool Breakfast or Dietary Specifications Assessment Tool Lunch.
- 7. Select **Back to Form List** to return to the previous screen.



Please Note: The Dietary Specifications Assessment is completed when a Site serves Lunch Only or Lunch and Breakfast. The form is not completed for Breakfast-Only sites.

The final risk level is determined by the system only when the Lunch form is completed because the risk level is based on both Breakfast and Lunch risk points, when both meals are served. The final risk level is displayed only on the Lunch form for this purpose.



Assessmen	ent					
	Instructions:					
	For each question below, select the number that corresponds to the best description.					
	1 - Always (every day or 5 days/week)					
	2 - Most items or most of the time (3-4 days/week)					
	3 - Some items or some of the time (1-2 days/week					
	4 - Never (0 days/week)					
1	Are specifications considered when purchasing menu items and condiments to limit the following?					
	a. Saturated-Fat					
	Breakfast Off-site 1 - Always 🗸					
	b. Sodium					
	Breakfast Off-site 1 - Always 🗸					
	c. Trans-Fat					
	Breakfast Off-site 1 - Always 🗸					
2	Only low-fat (1 percent milk fat or less, unflavored) or fat-free (unflavored or flavored) milk is used for student consumption and in menu recipes.					
	Breakfast Off-site 1 - Always 🗸					
3	Low-fat, fat-free milk products are used. This includes yogurt and cottage cheese.					
	Breakfast Off-site 1 - Always 🗸					

Figure 17: Dietary Specifications Assessment Tool – Breakfast Screen (Partial)



Please Note: Once the Dietary Specifications Assessment is completed, the system will automatically determine if the site is at risk for dietary specification violations and places the targeted menu review site in one of two categories: High Risk or Low Risk.

If the site is High Risk, a nutrient analysis is required. If determined Low Risk, a nutrient analysis may not be required. In all instances, a subsequent completion of the form while On-site is required to validate the level of risk and provide the necessary assistance.



Please Note: The Dietary Specifications Assessment will only display for the site with the highest risk score. This occurs once the Risk Assessment is completed for all selected sites and the SFA has selected 1,2, or 3 as the option for their targeted menu review.

3.9.5 Meal Component and Quantities

As part of a site's review, the State may be required to review supplemental meal component and quantities information. These submissions can be attached to the review under the Site's Meal Component and Quantities form for Lunch and/or Breakfast for a selected site.



Please Note: If Option 1 is selected for the targeted menu review method, at least one week of menu documentation from the review period must be reviewed.

If Option 2 is selected for the targeted menu review method, the nutrient analysis for at least one week from the review period, and corresponding backup, must be reviewed.



3.9.6 Reviewing the Meal Component and Quantities

- 1. Search for and select a SFA, if necessary.
- 2. Select Review Tracking from the Compliance menu.
- 3. Select the **Details link** for the corresponding review to access the **Dashboard**.
- 4. Select **Detail** next to the **Review Forms** option. The **Review Forms** screen displays.
- 5. Select **Details** for the applicable site.
- 6. Select **View** for the Meal Component and Quantities Breakfast or Meal Component and Quantities Lunch.
- 7. Click **Back to Form List** to return to the previous screen.

T 1	If option 1 has been selected for the targeted menu review, provide one week of menu documentation from the review period.	0 🗟
Ţ 2	If option 2 has been selected for the targeted menu review, provide the nutrient analysis for the week of review and corresponding backup.	0 🗟



3.10 Corrective Action Documents

The Corrective Action Documents (CAD) section is accessed from the Review Dashboard. A CAD is automatically generated for each Finding logged by the State in the On-site Assessment.

The Findings screen provides the ability for State users to easily:

- 1. View total CADs required by status.
- 2. View CAD counts, due date, and SFA access dates.
- 3. Update CAD due dates for all open findings/recommendations.
- 4. View lists of Findings/Recommendations at the SFA- and Site-level
- 5. Update Finding information.



Figure 19: Findings Summary Screen



The State will determine key dates related to the CAD process, including the Start and End Dates for the SFA user to be able to access and provide their CAD response to each finding. It is then the SFA's responsibility to respond to each finding within State defined timeframe.



Please Note: The CAD Due Date and SFA Access Start and End Dates in the CAD Counts box are displayed from data maintained by the State on the Review Information screen.

3.10.1 Viewing Corrective Action Documents/Findings

- 1. If necessary, search for and select a SFA.
- 2. Select Review Tracking from the Compliance menu.
- 3. Select the **Details link** for the desired review to access the **Dashboard.**
- 4. Select the **View** or **Modify link** next to the **Corrective Action Documents.** The **Findings** screen displays.
- 5. Select the Finding:
 - To access a SFA-level corrective action, select the View or Modify link next to the finding.
 - To access a **Site-level** corrective action, select the **Site link**. The **Site Findings** screen is displayed. Select the **View** or **Modify link** next to the finding.
- 6. Select **View** in the action column next to the corresponding Area. The **Findings Details screen** displays.
- 7. Click **<Back** to return to the previous screen.

Not Star	rted	Pending Action	Pend	ing Submission	Pendin	ng Approval	Returned	Accepted	Total
	0	0		0			0 0) 3	3
Action	Are	a	Q	uestion		CAD?	Status	Due Dat	e
View	100 Ber) - Certification and efit Issuance	1(of	00 - Does the SFA f the following crite	meet one ria:	Y	Closed		
View	100 Ber) - Certification and lefit Issuance	10 st w aj st	03 - At the beginni chool year, how is l tatus handled for cl ho have not submi pplication for the cl chool year?	ng of the benefit hildren tted an urrent	Y	Closed		
View	100 Ber) - Certification and efit Issuance	13 n(cc re	30 - Is household otification of denied onsistent with FNS equirements? If NO	d benefits , explain.	Y	Closed	11/30/20	17
Site Find Site I	lings D	Site Name	Not Starte	Pending d Action	Pending Submissio	Pendon Appr	ling oval Return	ned Accepted	l Tota
24170104	0003	York Central Elementary School							
)									

Figure 20: Findings Summary Screen (Partial)



3.10.2 Corrective Action Documents Status Codes

The system automatically sets statuses based on actions performed by the user. The following table identifies the various status codes associated with a CAD and under what conditions the status is set.

Status	Description
Not Started	Default status set by the system. Finding has been identified, but no updates to the finding by the SFA or the State has occurred. Updates "Not Started" count on the summary screen.
Pending Action	Automatically set by the system when the Finding, Finding Description, and Required Corrective Action fields are completed by the State, the Corrective Action Required field in the Finding Tracking section is set to "Action Required" and the user selects the Save button. Updates "Pending Action" count on the summary screen.
Pending Submission	Automatically set by the system when the Agency Corrective Action Response field has been completed by the SFA and the user selects the Save button. Updates "Pending Submission" count on the summary screen.
Pending Approval	SFA has submitted their CAD for the State to review. Automatically set by the system when the user selects the Submit for Acceptance button and there are no errors. Updates "Pending Approval" count on the summary screen.
Denied	Automatically set by the system when the State has selected the CAD Not Approved button. Updates "Returned" count on the summary screen.
Closed	Automatically set by the system when the State has selected the Accept CAD button. Updates "Accepted" count on the summary screen.

3.10.3 Responding to a Finding (SFA Perspective)

- 1. Select Review Tracking from the Compliance menu.
- 2. Select the Details link for the desired review to access the Review Dashboard.
- 3. Select the **Modify link** next to **Corrective Action Documents.** The **Findings summary screen** displays.
 - To access a SFA-level corrective action, select the Modify link next to the finding.
 - To access a Site-level corrective action, select the Site link. The Site Findings screen is displayed. Select the Modify link next to the finding.



- 4. The Findings Details screen displays.
- 5. Enter the **Corrective Action Response** in the textbox.
- If the user would like to add an attachment, select Add an attachment. The Findings
 File Upload Detail screen displays. There is a 15MB per file size limit to uploaded files.

Jpload Details					
File to Upload:	Browse				
. Description:	A.				

Figure 21: Findings Details Screen – Upload Details

- 7. Select **Browse** and navigate to the file to upload.
- 8. Enter a **description** in the textbox.



Please Note: Multiple attachments may be entered; however, the **Add an Attachment link** must be selected for each individual attachment.

Selecting **Modify** and then **Browse** for an existing attachment will overwrite the previous file with the new file.

- 9. Select Save.
- 10. Select Submit for Acceptance.



Please Note: The Agency Correction Action Response field is available to SFAs only. State users do not have the access to modify this field.

3.11 Recommendations/Commendations

The Recommendations/Commendations screen provides the ability for the State to enter recommendations/commendations for the SFA and/or the sites being reviewed.

3.11.1 Viewing a Recommendation/Commendation

- 1. If necessary, search for and select a SFA.
- 2. Select **Review Tracking** from the Compliance menu.
- 3. Select the **Details link** for a specific review to access the Review Dashboard.
- 4. Select the View or Modify link next to Recommendations/Commendations.
- 5. Select **View** or **Modify** link in the Action column next to the corresponding Recommendation/Commendation to review. Press **Cancel** to exit the screen.
- 6. Make any necessary changes.
- 7. Select Save.



SFA Level Recommendations					
Action	Description				
View Site Level Reco	This is a test	Elementary School)			
Action	Description				
View	This is another test.				
		< Back			

Figure 22: Recommendations Modification Screen

3.12 Technical Assistance

The Technical Assistance (TA) function enables the State to enter and track technical assistance provided to SFAs or sites. Technical Assistance can be provided at a SFA-level or site-level.

3.12.1 Viewing a Technical Assistance

- 1. If necessary, search for and select a SFA.
- 2. Select Review Tracking from the Compliance menu.
- 3. Select the **Details link** for the specific review to access the Review Dashboard.
- 4. Select **View** for Technical Assistance. The Technical Assistance list page displays.

Action	Form	Question	Date	Comments
View	1000 - Local School Wellness Policy	1000 - Provide a copy or appropriate web address of the current Local School Wellness Policy.	11/14/2017	The sample Local School Wellness Policy is missing information regarding notific
∕iew	1000 - Local School Wellness Policy	1000 - Provide a copy or appropriate web address of the current Local School Wellness Policy.	11/14/2017	The sample Local School Wellness Policy is missing information regarding notific

Figure 23: Technical Assistance List Screen

- 5. Select View next to the corresponding Technical Assistance.
- 6. Select Cancel to exit the screen.
- 7. Select **<Back** to return to the previous screen.



3.13 Notes to SFA

The Notes to SFA screen provides the ability for the State to enter notes that can be viewed by the SFA. These are usually comments or instructions that apply to the review in its entirety, as opposed to a specific form.

3.13.1 Viewing or Modifying Notes to SFA

- 1. If necessary, search for and select a SFA.
- 2. Select Review Tracking from the Compliance menu.
- 3. Select the **Details link for** the applicable review to access the **Review Dashboard**.
- 4. Click the **View** next to **Notes to SFA**, the list screen will display.

Search filter: All I	Notes 🗸	Search
Created	Subject	Note
1/03/2018 Developer CCG	Test 2	
1/03/2018 Developer CCG	Test 1	
		< Back

Figure 24: Notes to SFA List Screen

5. Select the date link for the note to view to access the SFA Detail screen.

Note		
Subject:		
Note:		
	<u>^</u>	
	~	
	Save	

Figure 25: Notes to SFA Message

6. Select **<Back** to return to the previous screen.



Please Note: Use the Search function to filter notes by the user. The default is to display All Notes. The user can filter by Created By username by selecting **"Created By"** and entering the last name of the user. This field accepts partial values.



3.14 Review Attachments

The Review Attachments function enables the SFA and State users to upload documents and files into the system for centralized storage. These are usually attachments that apply to the review in its entirety, as opposed to a specific question.

3.14.1 Uploading an Attachment

- 1. If necessary, search for and select a SFA.
- 2. Select **Review Tracking** from the **Compliance menu.**
- 3. Select the **Details link** for a review to access the **Dashboard.**
- 4. Click Detail next to Review Attachments, the list screen displays.

iew Modify Test.docx Q. 1005 Off-site Assessment - 11/10/2017 Develop	per CCG
View Modify Test docy Test 1/03/2018 Develop	
	per CCG
otal Attachments: 2	

Figure 26: State Agency Notes Screen

- 5. Select Add Attachment. There is a 15MB size limit to uploaded files.
- 6. Select Browse.
- 7. Enter a description.
- 8. Select Save.

3.14.2 Viewing or Modifying Attachment Details

- 1. If necessary, search for and select a SFA.
- 2. From the Compliance menu, select Review Tracking.
- 3. Select the **Details** link in the Actions column next to the corresponding review to access the **Dashboard.**
- 4. Click Detail next to Review Attachments. The Attachment List screen displays.
- 5. Select **View** or **Modify** next to the applicable File Name.
- 6. Modify the **description**.
- 7. Click Save.



Attachment Detail			
File Information	File Name	Test.docx	
	File Size	13 KB	
	Content Type	application/vnd.openxmlformats- officedocument.wordprocessingml.document	
	Attached By	Developer CCG	
	Date Attached	11/10/2017 6:23:05 AM	
Description:	Q. 1005 Off-s	ite Assessment -	^
			\sim
Created By: Developer on: 11/10/2017	6:23:05 AM		
		Save Cancel	
			VIEW MODIFY DELETE

Figure 27: Attachment Detail Screen

3.14.3 Deleting an Attachment

- 1. If necessary, search for and select a SFA.
- 2. Select **Review Tracking** from the Compliance menu.
- 3. Select the Details link for a review to access the Dashboard.
- 4. Select Detail for Review Attachments.
- 5. Select **View** next to the attachment that is to be deleted.
- 6. Select **Delete** in the top-right corner. A warning displays.
- 7. Confirm by selecting the **Delete** button.

Attachment Detail			
File Information	File Name	Test.docx	
	File Size	13 KB	
	Content Type	application/vnd.openxmlformats- officedocument.wordprocessingml.document	
	Attached By	Developer CCG	
	Date Attached	1/3/2018 11:57:30 AM	
Description:	Test		^
			~
Created By: Developer on: 1/3/2018 1	1:57:30 AM		
Р	ress the 'Delet	te' button to delete this and any related items. (This cannot be un-done.)	
		Delete Cancel	
			VIEW MODIFY DELETE

Figure 28: Delete Warning Screen



4.0 Reports

Administrative Review reports are available to users through the Reports component.

4.1 About Reports

The Reports component enables users to run, view, and print reports containing data maintained within the program. Once a user selects a report, the user may be prompted for additional parameter information. Access to Reports is generally provided to authorized users to help review and manage Statewide data. The Reports menu displays only reports to which the user has access.

4.1.1 Generating a Report

- 1. On the blue menu toolbar, select **Reports**. The menu screen displays.
- 2. Select a **report** to generate. The respective report's parameters screen displays.
- 3. Identify the report parameters.

oplications Compliance	Reports Security	Search	Year Help Log Out
Reports >			
	Sch	ool Nutrition Program Reports	
	Report Filters		
	Report Group:	SDA Reports 🗸	
		Apply Filter	
eport List			
ompliance Reports	- Administrative Re	iew	
Item		Description	
State Review Su	mmary Report	Lists CAD/Findings, Technical Assistance Recommendations for SFA during specifi	, Commendations, and ed review year.

Figure 29: Program Reports Screen

4.1.2 Report Filters

- 1. Click the **arrow** next to Report Group to access the drop-down list.
- 2. Select the applicable Report Group.
- 3. Click Apply Filter.

4.1.3 Report List

- 1. From the Item column, click on the **title** to access the report. The State Review Summary Report screen displays.
- 2. Using the drop-down box, select the **Review Year.**
- 3. Select a **SFA** using the drop-down box.
- 4. Select Create Report.
- 5. A report displays in a separate screen.
- 6. Select **<Back** to return to the previous screen.



Reports > State Review Summary Report >		School Year: 2017 - 2018
	State Review Summary Report	
Review Year: SFA:	2017 - 2018 ♥ York CSD (241701040000) - ID: 3167 ♥	
< Back	Create Report	

Figure 30: Program Reports Screen



5.0 Security

5.1 Changing Passwords

- 1. From the blue menu toolbar, select **Security.** The Change Password screen displays.
- 2. Choose a new **password**, enter it into the New Password textbox.
- 3. Reenter the new **password** into the applicable textbox.
- 4. Select Save.

Security > Change Password >
Change Password
Please enter your new password, then re-enter your new password to verify it. Select Save to continue.
New Password:
Re-Enter New Password:
Save

Figure 31: Change Password Screen